
CITY OF CLEARWATER 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

POST OFFICE Box 4748, CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 33758-4748 
MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUILDING, 100 s. MYRTLE AVENUE 

TELEPHONE (727) 562-4567 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Community Development Board Members 

Dylan Prins, Planner jZp 
Matthew Mytych, Assistant City Attorney; Attorney Jay Daigneault, Susan Chase, 
Documents and Records Specialist/ Pat Sullivan, Board Reporter 
February 8, 2023 
Request for Continuance of CPA2022-10002 (Ordinance 9638-23) and TA2022-
10002 (Ordinance 9639-23) 

The Planning and Development Department requests a continuance of the proposed amendments 
to the Comprehensive Plan and Community Development Code from the Community 
Development Board's February 21, 2023 meeting to the March 21, 2023 Community 
Development Board meeting. 

Mark Bunker, Coundlmember 
Kathleen Beckman, Coundlmember 

Frank Hibbard, Mayor 
Da"id Allbritton, Councilmember 

Lina Teixeira, Councilmember 

·rqnal Employment and Affirmative Action Employer
» 




